FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 801 N Broadway Ave KEVIN THIBAULT
GOVERNOR Bartow EL 33830 SECRETARY

March 29, 2019

Mr. Gary Harrell, Executive Director

Charlotte County / Punta Gorda Metropolitan Planning Organization
25550 Harbor View Road, Suite 4

Port Charlotte, FL 33980-2503

RE: Request for an Amendment to the Charlotte County / Punta Gorda Metropolitan
Planning Organization’s FY 2018/19 — FY 2022/23 Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP)

Dear Mr. Harrell:

This letter is a formal request for the Charlotte County / Punta Gorda Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) to approve the following amendment to the TIP as outlined in the table below
at their May 6, 2019 MPO Board meeting. Financial Project Number (FPN) 441979-1 Charlotte
County Transit FTA 5307 Small Urban Non Budgeted, and (FPN) 438947-1 Operating Assistance
for Charlotte County Transit Division 5310. To receive federal funds for this project, this change
is required to be amended in the MPO’s FY 2018/2019 to FY 2022/2023 Transportation
Improvement Program.

FPN Fed.eral Phase Funding Fiscal

Project Amount Comments
Number o Group Type Year

Description

Charlotte Operations

County Grant $724,817 | FTA 2019
441979-1 | Transit FTA

5307 Small Operations

Urban Non Grant $724,817 LE 2019

Budgeted
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Mr. Gary Harrell
March 29, 2019

Page Two
FPN Fed.eral Phase Funding Fiscal
Project Amount Comments
Number . Group Type Year
Description
5310 F_TA Operations
Operating Grant $52,500 | DU 2019
438947-1 | Assistance
for Charlotte Operations
County Grant $52,500 | LF 2019
Transit

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (239) 225-1976. Your continued

cooperation is greatly appreciated.

MPT:mpt

cc: Cathy Kendall, FHWA
Erika Thompson, FDOT
Denise Strickland, FDOT
Michelle Peronto, FDOT
Kelly Fernandez, FDOT
Fidel Vargas, FDOT

Sincerely,

Michael P. Tisch

Michael P. Tisch

Community Liaison




